

RHODE ISLAND COMMISSION FOR HUMAN RIGHTS

REFERRAL LIST

(Revised September 2023)

The list is not intended to be all-inclusive but is meant to serve as a general guide, by topic/area, which may be helpful to you. You also are encouraged to dial “2-1-1” to access the statewide directory service of the United Way of Rhode Island.

.....

MOST FREQUENTLY USED:

- Attorney General’s Office
 - Phone: 401-274-4400
 - Website: www.riag.ri.gov
 - Address: 150 South Main Street, Providence, RI 02903.

- Rhode Island Bar Association Lawyer Referral Service
 - Phone: 401-421-7799
 - Fax: 401-421-2703
 - Email: info@ribar.com
 - Address: 41 Sharpe Drive, Cranston, RI 02920

- Rhode Island Center for Justice
 - Phone: (401) 491-1101
 - Website: <https://centerforjustice.org>
 - Address: 1 Empire Plaza, Suite 410, Providence, RI 02903

- Southcoast Fair Housing
 - Phone: (401) 285-2550
 - Website: <http://southcoastfairhousing.org>
 - Address: 1005 Main Street, Suite 1210 (second floor), Pawtucket, RI 02860

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

- State of Rhode Island Office of Diversity, Equity & Opportunity
 - Phone: 401-222-639
 - Email: Krystal.Waters@doa.ri.gov
 - Address: One Capitol Hill, Providence RI 02908
- RI Affirmative Action Professionals
 - Phone: 401 521-6222
 - Phone: 401-261-0174
 - Address: 881 Eddy Street, Providence RI 02905
- NAACP Providence Branch
 - Gerard C. Catala, President
 - Email: president@naacpprov.org
 - Phone: (401) 218-4842
 - Nicole Tingle, Vice President
 - Email: naacpprovidence@gmail.com
 - Phone: (401) 218-4352
 - Siobhan Stephens-Catala, Esq., Secretary
 - Email: secretary@naacpprov.org
 - Marylouise Joseph, Legal Redress
 - Email: naacpprovidence@gmail.com
 - Phone: (401) 218-4966

AIDS/HIV

- AIDS Hotline
 - National: 800-448-0440
 - RI: 401-222-2577
- AIDS Care Ocean State
 - Phone: 401-521-3603
 - Website: www.aidscaeos.org
 - Address: 557 Broad Street, Providence, RI 02907
- Family AIDS Center for Treatment & Support
 - Phone: 401-521-3603
 - Address: 18 Parkis Avenue, Providence, RI 02907
- AIDS Project RI
 - Phone: 401 831-5522

- Website: <https://aidsprojectri.org>
- Address: 9 Pleasant Street, Providence, RI 02906
- Mailing address, P.O. Box 6688, Providence, RI 02940
- Jewish AIDS Task Force
 - Gail Putnam, Chief Administrative Officer
 - Phone: 401 421-4111, ext. 158
 - Address: 401 Elmgrove Ave, Providence, RI 02906

Alcoholism: See SUBSTANCE ABUSE

ATTORNEY GENERAL (Peter Neronha)

- Attorney General's Office
 - Phone: 401-274-4400
 - Website: www.riag.ri.gov
 - Address: 150 South Main Street, Providence, RI 02903.

Blind/Visually Impaired: See DISABILITY

BUSINESS

- RI Department of Business Regulation (DBR)
 - Phone: 401 462-9500
 - Website: www.dbr.ri.gov
 - Address: 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920

CHILD CARE

- Childcare Assistance Program (CCAP) Info RI
 - Phone: 401-769-6100
 - Toll Free: 1-855-398-7605
 - Email: info@BrightStars.org
 - Address: Rhode Island Dept of Human Services P.O. Box 8709, Cranston, RI 02920

CHILD ABUSE / CHILD NEGLECT

- Child Abuse Hotline
 - Phone: 1-800-742-4453
- Rhode Island Department of Children, Youth, and Families (DCYF)
 - Phone: 401-952-0262
 - Phone: 401-528-3700
 - Email: dcyf.rds@dcyf.ri.gov
 - Address: 101 Friendship Street, Providence, RI 02903
- Office of the Child Advocate
 - Phone: 401-462-4300
 - Fax: 401-462-4305
 - Website: www.child.avocate.ri.gov
 - Address: 6 Cherrydale Court, Cottage 43, Cranston, RI 02920
- Children's Friend and Services
 - Phone: 401-276-4300
 - Toll Free: 1-800-286-2901
 - Fax: 401-331-3285
 - Email: info@cfsri.org
 - Address: 153 Summer Street, Providence, RI 02903

CITIZENSHIP STATUS

- Rhode Island Center for Justice
 - Phone: (401) 491-1101
 - Website: <https://centerforjustice.org>
 - Address: 1 Empire Plaza, Suite 410, Providence, RI 02903
- U.S. Dept. of Justice, Civil Rights Division – Immigrant and Employee Rights Section
 - Worker Hotline: 1-800-255-7688
 - Employer Hotline: 1-800-255-8155
 - Address: 950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 4CON, 7th Floor Washington, DC 20530
- United States Attorney's Office – District of Rhode Island
 - Phone: 401-709-5000
 - Fax: 401-704-5001
 - Email: Usari.media@usdoj.gov
 - Address: 50 Kennedy Plaza, 8th flr. Providence, RI 02903

- National Immigration Legal Services Directory
 - Website: <https://www.immigrationadvocates.org/nonprofit/legaldirectory>
- Catholic Diocese of Providence / Office of Immigration and Refugee Services
 - Phone: 401-421-7833 ext. 229
 - Website: <http://www.dioceseofprovidence.org>
 - Address: 1 Cathedral Square, Providence, RI 02903
- Dorcas International Institute of Rhode Island
 - Phone: 401-461-5940
 - Phone: 401-784-8600
 - Email: info@diiri.org
 - Website: www.diiri.org
 - Address: North Campus, 220 Elmwood Avenue Providence, RI 02907
 - Address: South Campus, 645 Elmwood Avenue, Providence, RI 02907
- Progreso Latino
 - Phone: 401-728-5920
 - Website: www.Progreso.Latino.org
 - Address: 626 Broad Street, Central Falls, RI 02863
- American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU) of Rhode Island
 - Phone: 401-831-7171
 - Fax: 401-831-7175
 - Email: info@riaclu.org
 - Address: 128 Dorrance Street, Providence RI 02903
- US Department of Health and Human Services Office of Refugee Resettlement (ORR)
 - State Refugee Coordinator: Frederick Sneesby – Phone: 401-462-1669
 - State Refugee Health Coordinator: Angela Ankoma – Phone: 401-222-7630
 - ORR Regional Representative: Julie Munro – Phone: 617-565-3671

CIVIL LIBERTIES / CIVIL RIGHTS

- American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU) of Rhode Island
 - Phone: 401-831-7171
 - Fax: 401-831-7175
 - Email: info@riaclu.org

- Address: 128 Dorrance Street, Providence RI 02903
- Connecticut Commission on Human Rights & Opportunities (CCHRO)
 - Phone: 860-541-3400
 - Toll Free: 1-800-477-5737
 - Address: 450 Columbus Blvd., Hartford, CT 06103
- Massachusetts Commission Against Discrimination (MCAD)
 - Phone: 617-994-6000
 - Fax: 617-944-6024
 - Address: 1 Ashburton Place, Suite 601, Boston, MA 02108

CONSUMER ISSUES (Fraud, etc.)

- Attorney General's Office
 - Phone: 401-274-4400
 - Website: www.riag.ri.gov
 - Address: 150 South Main Street, Providence, RI 02903.

CREDIT (Federal Law)

- U.S. Department of Justice
 - Phone: 401-709-5000

Deaf and Hard of Hearing: See DISABILITY

Developmental Disability: See DISABILITY

DISABILITY

Access Issues

- Governor's Commission on Disabilities
 - Phone: 401-462-0100
 - Fax: 401-462-0106
 - Website: www.gcd.ri.gov
 - Address: John Pastore Center, 2 Cherry Dale Court, Cranston, RI 02920

- U.S. Department of Justice
 - Phone: 401 709-5000

Advocacy

- Disability Rights Rhode Island
 - Phone: 401-831-3150
 - Fax: 401-274-5568
 - Email: info@drri.org
 - Address: 33 Broad Street, Suite 601, Providence, RI 02903
- Rhode Island Office of the Mental Health Advocate
 - Phone: 401-462-2003
 - Address: 25 Howard Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920
- Rhode Island Developmental Disabilities Council
 - Phone: 401-737-1238
 - Fax: 401-737-3395
 - Email: RIDDC@RIDDC.ORG
 - Address: 400 Bald Hill Rd ste. 515, Warwick, RI 02886

Deaf and Hard of Hearing

- Rhode Island Commission on Deaf and Hard of Hearing (RICDHH)
 - Phone / ASL Video Phone: 401-256-5511
 - Email: cdhh.main@cdhh.ri.gov
 - Address: One Capitol Hill, ground Level, Providence, RI 02908
- RICDHH ASL Interpreter Referral Service
 - Phone: 401-222-5300
 - ASL Video Phone: 401-354-7630
 - Email: cdhh.interpreter@cdhh.ri.gov
 - Address: One Capitol Hill, ground Level, Providence, RI 02908
- Perspectives Corporation
 - Phone: 401-294-3990
 - ASL Video Phone: 401-372-2012
 - Fax: 401-294-9879
 - Address: 1130 Ten Rod Road, Suite B101, North Kingstown, RI 02852

Employment

- Job Accommodation Network (JAN)
 - Phone: 800-526-7234
 - Email: JAN@AskJAN.org
 - Text: 304-216-8189
 - Website: <https://askjan.org>

Government Issues

- U.S. Department of Justice
 - Phone: 401 709-5000

Mental Health

- Rhode Island Department of Behavioral Healthcare, Developmental Disabilities and Hospitals
 - Phone: 401-462-3405
 - Website: <https://bhddh.ri.gov>
 - Address: 14 Harrington Road, Cranston, RI 02920
- The Samaritans of Rhode Island
 - Phone: 401-272-4044
 - Toll Free: 1-800-365-4044
- Emergency Hotline Phone: 988
- Emergency Phone: 911

Mental Health – Community Centers:

- Community Care Alliance (Burrillville, Cumberland, Lincoln, N. Smithfield, Woonsocket)
 - Phone: 401-235-7000
- East Bay Community Action Program (East Providence, Barrington, Warren, Bristol)
 - Phone: 401-437-1008
 - Fax: 401-433-3042
- Fellowship Health Resources (statewide)
 - Phone: 401-383-4885
- Gateway (Cranston, Foster, Gloucester, Johnston, N. Providence, Scituate,

Smithfield)

- Phone: 401-273-8100
- Gateway (Block Island, Charlestown, Exeter, Hopkinton, Narragansett, N. Kingston, S. Kingston, Richmond, Westerly)
 - Phone: 401-364-7705
- Gateway (Pawtucket, Central Falls)
 - Phone: 401-722-3560
- Newport Mental Health (Jamestown, Little Compton, Middletown, Newport, Portsmouth, Tiverton)
 - Phone: 401-846-1213
- The Providence Center (Providence)
 - Phone: 401-276-4020
- Thrive (Coventry, E. Greenwich, W. Greenwich, Warwick, W. Warwick)
 - Phone: 401-732-5656

Mental Health – Insurance Issues

- Rhode Island Mental Health Parity Initiative
 - Phone: 401-270-0101 (hotline)
 - 24-hour Mental Health Helpline Phone: 401-414-LINK (401-414-5465)
 - Website: www.RIParity.org

Physical Disabilities

- Ocean State Center for Independent Living
 - Phone: 401-738-1013
 - Fax: 401-738-1083
 - Email: info@oscil.org
 - Address: 1944 Warwick Avenue, Warwick, RI 02889
 - Address: 175 Main Street, Pawtucket, RI 02860

Visually Impaired

- IN-SIGHT
 - Phone: 401-941-3322
 - Phone: 401-941-3356
 - Email: info@in-sight.org
 - Address: 43 Jefferson Blvd., Warwick, RI 02888

DIVERSITY / SENSITIVITY TRAINING

The following organizations maintain referral lists:

- NAACP Providence Branch (RI Affirmative Action Professionals)
 - Gerard C. Catala, President
 - Email: president@naacpprov.org
 - Phone: (401) 218-4842
 - Nicole Tingle, Vice President
 - Email: naacpprovidence@gmail.com
 - Phone: (401) 218-4352
 - Siobhan Stephens-Catala, Esq., Secretary
 - Email: secretary@naacpprov.org
 - Marylouise Joseph, Legal Redress
 - Email: naacpprovidence@gmail.com
 - Phone: (401) 218-4966
- Rhode Island for Community and Justice
 - Toby Ayers
 - Phone: 401-467-1717
 - Website: www.ricj.org
 - Address: 271 North Main Street, Providence, RI 02903
- Rhode Island Office of Diversity, Equity & Inclusion
 - Phone: 401-222-6398
 - Address: One Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908
- Rhode Island Equal Opportunity Office
 - Phone: 401-222-3090
 - Email: Krystal.Waters@doa.ri.gov
 - Address: One Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

- Day One (formerly Sexual Assault & Trauma Resource Ctr.)
 - Phone: 401-421-4100
 - Website: www.dayoneri.org
 - Address: 100 Medway Street, Providence, RI 02906
 - Victims of Crime Helpline Phone: 1-800-494-8100

- Rhode Island Coalition against Domestic Violence
 - Phone: 401-467-9940
 - Website: www.ricadv.org
 - Address: 641 Bald Hill Road, Warwick, RI 02886
 - 24 Hour Helpline Phone: 1-800-494-8100
 - English & Spanish Helpline Phone: 401-723-3057 (Blackstone Valley Helpline)

- Sojourner House, Inc.
 - Sojourner House Helpline Phone: 401 765-3232
 - Address: 386 Smith Street, Providence, RI 02908

Drugs: See SUBSTANCE ABUSE

EDUCATION

- Department of Elementary and Secondary Education
 - Phone: 401-222-4600
 - Fax: 401-222-6178
 - Website: <https://ride.ri.gov>
 - Address: 255 Westminster Street, Providence, RI 02903
 - Angela Teixeira, Special Assistant Phone: 401-222-8435

Segregation/Discrimination

- U.S. Department of Justice
 - Phone: 401-709-5000

Title IX (Sex Discrimination)

- U.S. Department of Justice
 - Phone: 401-709-5000

ELDER ISSUES

General

- Rhode Island Division of Elderly Affairs (DEA) (Healthy Aging)
 - Phone: 401-462-3000
 - Website: <http://www.dea.state.ri.us>

- Address: Louis Pasteur Building, 57, 25 Howard Avenue, 2nd floor, Cranston, RI 02920

Abuse

- Rhode Island Division of Elderly Affairs (DEA) Protective Services Unit
 - Phone: 401-462-0555

EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION (Federal Law)

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)

- EEOC Boston Regional Office
 - Phone: 1-800-669-4000
 - Phone: 1-617-565-3200
 - ASL Video Phone: 1-844-234-5122
 - Fax: 1-617-565-3196
 - Email: info@eeoc.gov
 - Address: (Boston Area Office) JFK Federal Building, 15 New Sudbury Street, Rm 475, Boston, MA 02203-0506
 - Director, Feng K. An
 - Regional Attorney, Jeffrey Burstein, Esq.

EEO, Employment, Equal Opportunity, State Employees

- Rhode Island Equal Opportunity Office
 - Phone: 401-222-3090
 - Address: 1 Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908

ENVIRONMENTAL

- Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management (DEM)
 - Phone: 401-222-6800
 - General Information Phone: 401-222-4700
 - After Hour Emergencies Phone: 401-222-3070
 - Website: www.dem.ri.gov
 - Address: R.I. DEM, 235 Promenade Street, Providence, RI 02908

ETHICS

- Rhode Island Ethics Commission
 - Phone: 401-222-3790
 - Fax: 401-222-3382
 - Website: <https://ethics.ri.gov>
 - Address: 40 Fountain Street, 8th floor, Providence, RI 02903

ETHNIC / CULTURAL / RACIAL ADVOCACY AND POLICY

- American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU) of Rhode Island (Civil Liberties/Civil Rights)
 - Phone: 401-831-7171
 - Fax: 401-831-7175
 - Email: info@riaclu.org
 - Address: 128 Dorrance Street, Providence RI 02903
- Cambodian Society of Rhode Island
 - Website: www.Cambodian.org
 - Address: 177 Hanover Street, Providence, RI 02907
 - Mailing Address: P.O. Box 73240, Prov, RI 02907
- Center for Southeast Asians
 - Phone: 401-274-8811
- Hmong United Associations of Rhode Island
 - Website: www.huari.org
 - Email: info@huari.org
 - Address: 340 Lockwood Street, Providence, RI 02907
- Jewish Federation of Rhode Island (Community Relations Council)
- Jewish AIDS Task Force
 - Phone: 401-421-4111, ext. 158
 - Address: 401 Elmgrove Ave, Providence, RI 02906
 - Gail Putnam, Chief Administrative Officer
- Liberian Community Association of Rhode Island
 - Email: www.info@lcari.org
 - Mailing Address: P.O. Box 25307, Providence, RI 02905
- NAACP Providence Branch
 - Gerard C. Catala, President
 - Email: president@naacpprov.org
 - Phone: (401) 218-4842

- Nicole Tingle, Vice President
 - Email: naacpprovidence@gmail.com
 - Phone: (401) 218-4352
- Siobhan Stephens-Catala, Esq., Secretary
 - Email: secretary@naacpprov.org
- Marylouise Joseph, Legal Redress
 - Email: naacpprovidence@gmail.com
 - Phone: (401) 218-4966
- Progreso Latino Inc.
 - Phone: 401-728-5920
 - Website: www.progresolatino.org
 - Address: 626 Broad Street, Central Falls, RI 02863
- Rhode Island Association of Chinese Americans
 - Phone: 401-965-3666
 - Email: info@riaca.us
 - Address: 48 Blackstone Avenue, Pawtucket, RI 02860
- Rhode Island Indian Council
 - Phone: 401-781-1098
 - Website: www.rhodeislandindiancouncil.org
 - Address: 807 Broad Street, Rm 113, Providence, RI 02907
- RI Latino Civic Fund
 - Jose Batista
 - Phone: 401-415-0151
 - Email: jose@jfbatistalaw.com
- Urban League of Rhode Island
 - Phone-401-351-5000
 - Email: urbanleague246@gmail.com
 - Website: www.ulri.org
 - Address: 246 Prairie Avenue, Providence, RI 02905

E-Verify Issues: See CITIZENSHIP STATUS

FOSTER CARE

- Rhode Island Department of Children, Youth and Families (DCYF)
 - Phone: 401-528-3700

- Website: www.dcyf.ri.gov
- Address: 101 Friendship Street, Providence, RI 02903
- Foster Care (Licensing - DCYF)
 - Phone: 401-528-3549
- Children's Friend and Services
 - Phone: 401 276-4300
 - Fax: 401 331-3285
 - Toll Free: 1800-286-2901
 - Email: info@cfsri.org
 - Address: 153 Summer Street, Providence, RI 02903
- Child and Family
 - Phone: 401-849-2300
 - Phone: 401-781-3669
 - Fax: 401-841-8841
 - Website: www.childandfamily
 - Address: 31 John Clarke Rd, Middletown, RI 02843
 - Address: 1268 Eddy Street, Providence, RI 02905
- Foster Forward
 - Phone: 401-438-3900

HATE CRIMES

- Office of the Attorney General
 - Phone: 401-274-4400
 - Website: www.riag.ri.gov
 - Address: 150 South Main Street, Providence, RI 02903
 - Keith Hoffman, Civic Rights Advocate
 - Phone: 401-274-4400, Ext. 1882
 - Civil Rights Line: 401-274-4400, Ext. 2588
- RI Commission on Prejudice and Bias
 - Website: www.hatecrimeri.org
- Providence Hate Crime Hotline
 - Phone: 877-342-7463
- The Victim of Crime Helpline
 - Phone: 800-494-8100

HEALTH

- State of Rhode Island Department of Health
 - Phone: 401-222-5960
 - Website: www.health.ri.gov
 - Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908
- Covid Helpline
 - Phone: 401-222-8022
 - After Hours: Call 211
 - Email: COVID19Questions@health.ri.gov

HOUSING

- Rhode Island Center for Justice
 - Phone: (401) 491-1101
 - Website: <https://centerforjustice.org>
 - Address: 1 Empire Plaza, Suite 410, Providence, RI 02903
- Southcoast Fair Housing
 - Phone: (401) 285-2550
 - Website: <http://southcoastfairhousing.org>
 - Address: 1005 Main Street, Suite 1210 (2nd fl), Pawtucket, RI 02860
- Newport Housing Hotline
 - Phone: (401) 846-4896
 - Email: j.winter9287@yahoo.com
 - Website: <https://www.newporthousinghotline.com>
 - Fax: (401) 324-4081
 - Address: 40 Dr. Marcus Wheatland Blvd, Newport, RI 02840

Landlord/Tenant:

- City/Town Hall of caller's residence
- Rhode Island Housing
 - Phone: 401-457-1234
 - Website: www.rihousing.org
 - Address: 44 Washington Street, Providence, RI 02903

- Rhode Island Housing Resources Commission
 - Phone: 401-222-4893
 - Website: www.hrc.ri.gov
- The Division of Planning, Office of Housing and Community Development/Housing Resources Commission
 - Phone: 401 222-7901
 - Fax: 401-222-2083
 - Website: <http://www.planning.ri.gov>
 - Address: 235 Promenade Street, Suite 230, Providence, RI 02908
- Rhode Island Legal Services
 - Phone: 401-274-2652
 - Website: www.rils.org
 - Address: 56 Pine Street, 4th floor, Providence, RI 02903

Housing (Federal Law)

- Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Boston Regional Office
 - Phone: 617-994-8200
 - Phone: 617-565-3200
 - Website: <https://www.hud.gov>
 - Address: 25 Sudbury Street, Boston, MA 02222
- Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Washington, DC Office
 - Phone: 202-708-1112
 - Website: <https://www.hud.gov>
 - Address: 451 7th Street, S.W., Washington, DC 20416

Homelessness

- Amos House
 - Phone: 401-272-0220
 - Website: www.amoshouse.com
 - Address: 460 Pine Street, Providence, RI 02903
- Crossroads RI
 - Phone: 401-521-2255
 - Website: www.crossroadsri.org
 - Address: 160 Broad Street, Providence, RI 02903
- Rhode Island Coalition for the Homeless
 - Phone: 401-721-5685

- Website: www.rhomeless.org
- Address: 1070 Main Street, Ste 304, Pawtucket, RI 02860
- Rhode Island Housing
 - Phone: 401-457-1234
 - Website: www.rihousing.com
 - Address: 44 Washington Street, Providence, RI 02903
- United Way of Rhode Island
 - Phone: 401- 444-0600
 - Toll Free: 1-800-367-2700
 - Website: www.unitedwayri.org
 - Address: 50 Valley Street, Providence, RI 02909
- Urban League of Rhode Island
 - Phone: 401-351-5000
 - Website: www.ulri.org
 - Address: 246 Prairie Avenue, Providence, RI 02905
- AIDS Care Ocean State (Housing Assistance)
 - Phone: 401-273-1888
 - Website: <https://aidscaeos.org>
 - Address: 557 Broad Street, Providence, RI 02907

Lead Issues

- LEAD ACTION
 - Phone: 401-785-1310
- Rhode Island Housing Resources Commission
 - Phone: 401-222-4893
 - Childhood Lead Action Project: contact, Laura Brion
 - Programs/Resources
 - Lead Poisoning Prevention
 - Information Training & Advocacy
 - Address: 1192 Westminster Street, Providence, RI 02909
- Office of Housing and Community Development
 - Phone: 401-270-1720,
 - Website: www.ohcd.ri.gov
 - Address: 315 Iron Horse Way, Suite 101, Providence, RI 02908

Immigration Issues: See CITIZENSHIP STATUS

INSTITUTIONALIZED PERSONS

- U.S. Department of Justice
 - Phone: 401-709-5000
 - Fax: 401-709-5001
 - Website: www.justice.gov
 - Address: 50 Kennedy Plaza, 8th flr. Providence, RI 02903

- John Hope Settlement House
 - Phone: 401-421-6993
 - Fax: 401-831-4350
 - Website: www.johnhoperi.com
 - Address: 7 Thomas P. Whitten Way, Providence, RI 02903

LABOR ISSUES

- Rhode Island Department of Labor & Training, Labor Standards Division
 - Phone: 401-462-8550
 - Website: www.dlt.ri.gov

- Rhode Island Center for Justice
 - Phone: (401) 491-1101
 - Website: <https://centerforjustice.org>
 - Address: 1 Empire Plaza, Suite 410, Providence, RI 02903

- Rhode Island Department of Labor & Training
 - Phone: 401- 462-8580
 - Address: 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920

Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA)

- Department of Labor and Training
 - Phone: 401-462-8550
 - Toll free helpline: 1-866-487-9243
 - Website: www.hr.ri.gov
 - Address: 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920

Health and Safety

- Occupational Health & Safety Administration (OSHA)
 - Providence Area Office
 - Phone: 401-528-4669
 - Website: www.osha.gov
 - Address: 380 Westminister Street Mall, Room 543, Prov, RI 02903
 - Boston OSHA Regional Office
 - Phone: 617-565-9860

(Emergency) Workplace Safety

- State of Rhode Island Department of Labor & Training (Workplace Safety Division)
 - Phone: 401-462-8580
 - Website: <http://www.dlt.ri.gov>
 - Address: 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920

TDI

- Rhode Island Department of Labor & Training, Temporary Disability Insurance (TDI)
 - Phone: 401-462-8420
 - Website: <http://www.dlt.ri.gov>
 - Address: 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Building 68, Cranston, RI 02920

Unemployment

- Rhode Island Department of Labor & Training, Unemployment Insurance
 - Phone: 401-243-9100
 - Website: <http://www.dlt.ri.gov>
 - Address: 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Building 73, Cranston, RI 02920

Wage Issues

- Rhode Island Department of Labor & Training, Labor Standards Division
 - Phone: 401-462-8550
 - Website: <http://www.dlt.ri.gov>
 - Address: 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920
- State of Rhode Island: Department of Labor & Training
 - Phone: 401-462-8580

- Website: <http://www.dlt.ri.gov>
- Address: 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920

Whistleblowers

Federal, state, or municipal employees

- Workplace Fairness
 - Email: office@workplacefairness.org
 - Website: www.workplacefairness.org
 - Address: 685 Third Ave, 25th Floor, New York, NY 10017
- Rhode Island Department of Labor & Training, Division of Occupational & Safety
 - Phone: 401-462-8580
 - Address: 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920

** Private employees must file a civil action in Superior Court per the State Whistleblowers' Protection Act (Title 28, Chapter 50 of the General Laws of Rhode Island)

Worker's Compensation

- Rhode Island Department of Labor & Training, Worker's Compensation
 - Phone: 401-462-8100
 - Website: <http://www.dlt.ri.gov>
 - Address: 1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920

LGBTQ+ (LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL, TRANSGENDER, QUEER, +PLUS)

- GLAD (Gay and Lesbian Advocates and Defenders)
 - Phone: 800-455-GLAD
 - Phone: 617-426-1350
 - Website: www.gladanswers.org
 - Address: 18 Tremont Street, ste 950, Boston, MA 02108
- "It Gets Better Project" (LGBTQ youth experiencing harassment)
 - Website: www.itgetsbetter.org
- TGI Network of RI (Transgender's Gender-Variant/Inter-Sex Issues):
 - Website: www.tginetwork.org
 - Email: info@tginetwork.org

- The Trevor Project (crisis intervention/suicide prevention)
 - Lifeline Phone: 866-488-7386
 - Website: <https://www.thetrevorproject.org>
- Youth Pride RI
 - Phone: 401-421-5626
 - Email: info@youthprideri.org
 - Address: 743 Westminster Street, Providence, RI 02903
- Pride in Aging Rhode Island
 - Phone: 401-443-4451
 - Website: <https://prideinagingri.org>
 - Email: info@prideinagingri.org
 - Address: 1665 Broad St. Cranston, RI 02905

Helplines

- PFLAG Greater Providence
 - Helpline Phone: 401-307-1802
 - Website: www.pflagprovidence.org
- The Trevor Project Lifeline
 - Phone: 866-488-7386
- Trans Lifeline
 - Phone: 877-575-8860
- The National Suicide Prevention Lifeline
 - Phone: 800-273-TALK (8255)
- The GLBT National Help Center-Hotline
 - Phone: 888-843-4564
- Youth Talk-line for GLBT
 - Phone: 800-246-7743
- The Samaritans of RI
 - Phone: 401-272-4044
 - Phone: 800-365-4044
- State of Rhode Island Governor's Office
 - Phone: 401-222-2080

- Fax: 401-222-8096
- Address: 82 Smith Street, Providence, RI 02903

LEGAL SERVICES

Lawyer, Discipline

- State of Rhode Island Supreme Court
 - Debra Saunders, Clerk of the Supreme Court
 - Phone: 401-222-3270
 - Email: dsaunders@courts.ri.gov
 - Address: Rhode Island Supreme Court, Licht Judicial Complex, 250 Benefit Street, Providence, RI 02903

Lawyer, Referral

- Rhode Island Bar Association
 - Phone: 401-421-5740 (general)
 - Email: info@ribar.com
 - Address: 41 Sharpe Drive, Cranston, RI 02920
- Rhode Island Bar Association, Lawyer Referral Service
 - Phone: 401-421-7799
 - FAX: 401-421-2703
- Rhode Island Legal Services
 - Phone: 401-274-2652
 - Email: www.helprilaw.org
 - Address: 56 Pine Street, 4th Flr. Providence, RI 02903
- Rhode Island Public Defender (criminal matters only)
 - Phone: 401-222-3492
 - Email: information@ripd.org
 - Address: 160 Pine Street, Providence, RI 02903

LOW-INCOME ADVOCACY

- Low Income Advocacy Economic Progress Institute
 - Phone: 401-456-8512
 - Fax: 401-456-9550
 - Website: www.economicprogressri.org

- Address: 600 Mt. Pleasant Avenue, Building #9, Providence, RI 02908

Mental Health: see DISABILITY

Military: see VETERANS

POLICE BRUTALITY / OTHER COMPLAINTS

- Internal Affairs Division of Local Police Dept.
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
 - Phone: 401-272-8310
- U.S. Department of Justice
 - Phone: 401-709-5000
 - Toll Free: 1-877-218-5228
- American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU)
 - Phone: 401-831-7171
- Direct Action for Rights and Equality (DARE)
 - Phone: 401-351-6960
- Providence External Review Authority (Providence only)
 - Phone: 401-680-5000
 - Hotline: 401-256-3941

PRISONER ABUSE

- American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU)
 - Phone #401-831-7171
 - Website: www.ACLU.org
 - Address: 128 Dorrance Street, Providence, RI 02903
- Direct Action for Rights and Equality (DARE)
 - Phone: 401-351-6960
 - Website: www.DARE.org
 - Address: 340 Lockwood Street, Providence, RI 02903

- Rhode Island State Police
 - Phone: 401-444-1111
 - Phone: 401-444-1000
 - Website: www.risp.ri.org
 - Address: 311A Danielson Pike, North Scituate, RI 02857

- Providence Human Relations Commission
 - Phone: 401-421-7740
 - Phone: 401-421-2489 ext. 5494
 - Website: <https://www.providenceri.gov/hr-commission>
 - Address: Providence City Hall, 25 Dorrance Street, Providence, RI 02903

- U.S. Department of Justice
 - Phone: 401-709-5000
 - Fax: 401-709-5001
 - Website: usari.media@usdoj.gov

- United States Attorney's General Office
 - 50 Kennedy Plaza, 8th Floor, Providence, RI 02903

- Rhode Island Office of the Public Defender's
 - Phone: 401-222-3492
 - Website: www.ripd.org
 - Address: 160 Pine Street, Providence, RI 02903

PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION (FEDERAL)

- U.S. Department of Justice
 - Phone: 401-709-5000
 - Fax: 401-709-5001
 - Email: usari.media@usdoj.gov

Refugee Resettlement: see CITIZENSHIP STATUS

Sexual Assault: see DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

STATE POLICE

Statewide locations and contact information

- Hope Valley Barracks
 - Phone: 401-539-2323
 - Website: www.countyoffice.org
 - Address: 54 Nooseneck Hill Rd., Richmond, RI 02898
- Lincoln Wood Barracks
 - Phone: 401-444-1100
 - Website: www.risp.ri.gov
 - Address: 1575 Old Louisquisset Pike, Lincoln, RI 02865
- North Scituate Barracks
 - Phone: 401-444-1111
 - Website: www.risp.ri.gov
 - Address: 311 Danielson Pike North Scituate, RI 02857
- Portsmouth Barracks (closed since 2012 due to construction)
 - Phone: 401-849-4444
- Wickford Barracks
 - Phone: 401-294-3322
 - Address: 7875 Post Road, North Kingstown, RI 02852

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

- Substance Use and Mental Health Leadership Council
 - Phone: 401-521-5759
 - Website: www.sumhlc.org
 - Address: 200 Metro Center Blvd., Unit 10, Warwick, RI 02886
- Al-Anon
 - Phone: 401-781-0044
 - Website: www.riafg.org
 - Address: 106 Rolfe Square, 2nd floor, Cranston, RI 02910
- Al-Teen
 - Phone: 401-781-0044
 - Website: www.alateenri.org
 - Address: 106 Rolfe Square, 2nd floor, Cranston, RI 02910
- 24-Hour Mental Health Helpline

- Phone: 401-414-LINK-5465
- American Addiction Centers
 - Phone: 401-294-6160
 - Phone: 1-866-761-5336
 - Website: www.americanaddictioncenters.org
 - Address: 1950 Tower Hill Road, North Kingstown, RI 02852
- State of Rhode Island, Department of Behavioral, Healthcare, Developmental Disabilities, and Hospitals
 - Phone: 401-462-3421
 - Website: <https://bhddh.ri.gov>
 - Address: 14 Harrington Road, Cranston, RI 02920

SUICIDE

- National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (Suicide Prevention Resource Ctr.)
 - Phone: 1-800-273-8255
 - Contact: Jeffrey Hill, Youth Suicide Prevention Project Manager
 - Email: jeffrey.hill@health.ri.gov
 - Address: Rhode Island Dept of Health, 3 Capitol Hill, Room 409, Providence, RI 02908:
- Samaritans of Rhode Island Suicide Prevention Emergency Line
 - Phone: 401-272-4044
 - Website: www.samaritans.ri.org
 - Address: 67 Park Place, Pawtucket, RI 02860
- Trevor Project (LGBTQ crisis intervention/suicide prevention) Lifeline
 - Phone: 866-488-7386
 - Phone: 401-348-2700
 - Website: www.thetrevorproject
 - Address: 23 Ward Street, Westerly, RI 02891

UNFILED

- Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI) Local Office
 - Phone: 401-272-8310
 - Website: www.fbi.gov
 - Address: 10 Weybosset Street, Ste 402, Providence, RI 02903

- JUSTIA (RI ACLU)
 - Phone: 401-831-7171
 - Website: www.ACLU.org
 - Address: 128 Dorrance Street, Providence, RI 02903

- Rhode Island State Agencies Directory
 - Phone: 401-222-2000
 - Phone: 211 (United Way) statewide to social services
 - Website: www.ripay.ri.gov/ri
 - Website: www.211directory.org

- Rhode Island Equal Employment Opportunity
 - Phone: 401-222-3090
 - Website: www.odeo.ri.gov
 - Address: Dept. of Admin/One Capitol Hill, 3rd floor, Providence, RI 02908

- Urban League of Rhode Island
 - Phone: 401-351-5000
 - Website: www.ulri.gov
 - Address: 246 Prairie Avenue, Providence, RI 02905
 - Services:
 - Adoption/Foster Care
 - Advocacy
 - Education/Training/Employment Services
 - Health Promotion Programs
 - Housing/Shelter Programs
 - Support Services

VETERANS

- Crisis Line: Phone: 800-273-8255

- Rhode Island Office of Veterans Services
 - Phone: 401-921-2119
 - Website: www.vets.ri.gov
 - Address: 560 Jefferson Blvd., Warwick, RI 02886

- VA Providence Regional Office,
 - Phone: 1-800-827-1000
 - Address: Prov, RI In The Federal Ctr.

- Harwood Center, Department of Veterans' Affairs
 - Phone: 401-516-5573
 - Address: 353-373 Niagara Street, Providence, RI 02907
- Veterans Affairs Department in Cranston, RI
 - Phone: 401-462-0350
 - Website: www.va.gov
 - Address: 600 New London Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920

Civil Relief Act

- U.S. Department of Justice: Civil Rights Division
 - Phone: 401-709-5000
- United States Attorney's Office
 - Phone: 401-709-5000
 - Fax: 401 704-5001
 - Email: Usari.media@usdoj.gov
 - Address: 50 Kennedy Plaza, 8th flr. Plaza Providence, RI 02903

Employment Discrimination due to uniformed services employment or Reemployment

- U.S. Department of Justice
 - Phone: 401-709-5000

VOTING RIGHTS (Federal Law)

- Rhode Island Secretary of State
 - Email: elections@sos.ri
- Rhode Island State of Elections/Elections Division
 - Address: 148 West River Street, Providence, RI 02904
- U.S. Dept. of Justice
 - Phone: 401-709-5000

WELLNESS AND RECREATION

- The Wellness Center
 - Phone: 401-461-9355

- Website: www.thewellnesscenterri.com
- Address: 989 Reservoir Avenue, Cranston, RI 02904
- Family Recreational Centers
 - Website: www.providenceri.gov/providence.recreation/providence.recreation.center/
 - Vincent Brown Recreational Center
 - Phone: 401-273-2390
 - Address: Doyle Avenue, Providence, RI 02906
 - John H. Rollins Recreation Center
 - Phone: 401-680-7352
 - Address: 674 Prairie Avenue, Providence, RI 02905
 - Neutaconkanut Park Recreation Center
 - Phone: 401-680-7356
 - Address: 675 Plainfield Street, Providence, RI 02909
 - Zuccolo Recreation Center
 - Phone: 401-453-0588
 - Address: 18 Gesler Street, Providence, RI 02909

WOMEN'S ISSUES

- RI National Organization for Women (NOW)
 - Phone: 202-628-8669
 - Website: <https://www.rinow.org>
 - Address: P.O. Box 40153, Providence, RI 02940

Workplace Issues: see LABOR ISSUES